
 
PIGGYBACK BID AWARD 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

 

To: Council Chair 

Through: Dave Somers, County Executive 

 Date: 5/31/2024 

From:   Purchasing Division       Originating Agency: King County 

General Legislative Session: 6/12/24  Agency’s Comp. No: RFP 1166-18-PCR, Contract 

#CPA 6081864 

Product:  Aerial Image Acquisition and SaaS 

Solution 

 Agency’s Contract Term: 4/27/2019 - 4/26/2029 

Requestor/User Department: Information 

Technology 

 Recommended Supplier: EagleView Technology Corp. 

Estimated Award Amount: $1,507,475.00  Proposed Piggyback Term: Through 4/26/2029 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  

The Auditor requests the use of a “piggyback” or “cooperative purchase” under SCC 3.04.220 utilizing a 

competitive bid issued and awarded by King County. An interlocal (ILA) agreement between Snohomish County 

and King County authorizing cooperative purchases was approved by the County Council under Motion 13-319 

and is currently in effect. 

King County issued competitive solicitation number RFP 1166-18-PCR for Aerial Image Acquisition and SaaS 

Solution on January 30, 2018. After evaluation, the contract was awarded to EagleView Technology Corp.  

Issuing a county RFP is not expected to result in a difference of supplier. 

The use of this contract supports the ongoing need for Ballot Printing, Insertion & Mailing Services. 

On July 17, 2019, the use of King County RFP 1166-18-PCR was approved by County Council, for purchases 

not to exceed $150,000 annually under Snohomish County Piggyback PB-19-14BC. This amount was entered 

erroneously, and is being resubmitted for the correct amount of $150,747.50 annually, therefore requiring Council 

approval.   

AWARD AUTHORITY: 

This contract award recommendation is before the Executive for approval to award in accordance with 

Snohomish County Code section 3.04.120(4), “Formal sealed bidding,” and section 3.04.140(3) “Award, 

execution, by whom,” which establish the County Council as the award authority for contracts subject to bidding 

requirements greater than $500,000.  

AWARD RECOMMENDATION: 

The Purchasing Manager has electronically reviewed and recommends this award on ECAF 2024-1168. 

The County Executive has electronically reviewed and recommends this award on ECAF 2024-1168. 

_______________________________ 

Council Chair                            Date 

6/12/24

scodlp
Jared Mead


